/77 : STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY awo MINERALS DEPARTMENT
Lo O!L CONSERVATION BIVISION
HOBES CISTRICT CFFICE

TOMEY AN YA September 24 4 1986 POST TFFICE 30X “SE3
GCvERNCR HOBES. NEW MEX'CT 22240

{2051 393-8181

Texaco Producing Inc.

Box 728

Hobbs, it 88240

Re:  Skelly Penrose A Unit/i69:E\YO-23-37

P

Skelly Penrcse A Unit =63-1 3-23-37

Gentlemen:

Six months or more have elapsed since approval of Division Form C-1C1, Notice of
Tntenticn to Drill, for the subject well and to date no progress repcrts, Forms
C-103, have been received. Therefore, apcroval of Form C-101 has ncw expired and
no drilling operations are to be initiated or continued without further notice to
and approval by the 0i1 Conservation Division. Pending such approval, this will
be considered as an abandoned location.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSZRVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District 1

JS/mC
cc-0CD, Santa Fe



